

Guided Pathways Coordinating Committee Minutes

Date: Tuesday,
November 8th, 2022

Zoom -



<https://avc.zoom.us/j/82286870805?pwd=VEFRdExzUHVMMSGFQV1hKdmIFQWg0QT09>

Time: 1:00pm – 2:00pm

Type of Meeting: *Regular*

Note Taker: *(Michele Schottelkorb)*


Please Review/Bring:

-  [Guided Pathways Committee Agenda \(11/08/22\)](#)
-  [Guided_Pathways_Committee_Minutes_\(10-11-22\).docx](#)
- [Areas of Study Naming Survey Draft](#)

Committee Members:

Position	Appointed by	Member Name	Contact	Attendance
Ex-officio	Superintendent/President	Jennifer Zellet	zellet@avc.edu	Absent ▾
Ex-officio	VP of Academic Affairs	Howard Davis	hdavis18@avc.edu	Present ▾
Ex-officio	VP of Student Services	Jose Rivera	jrivera102@avc.edu	Present ▾
Ex-officio	Academic Senate President	Van Rider	vrider@avc.edu	Absent ▾
Co-chair	VP of Academic Affairs or Designee	Nate Dillon	ndillon@avc.edu	Present ▾
Co-chair	Academic Senate Classroom Faculty Designee	Vacant		Present ▾
Co-chair	Academic Senate Counselor Faculty Designee	Vacant		Present ▾
Member	Dean of IERP or Designee	Meeta Goel	mgoel@avc.edu	Absent ▾
Member	CMSA - Student Services	Michelle Hernandez	mhernandez@avc.edu	Present ▾
Member	CMSA - General	Kenya Johnson	kjohnson89@avc.edu	Present ▾
Member	ASO: Student	Christine Sipin	csipin@avc.edu	Absent ▾
Member	Academic Affairs	Sam Darby (Proxy Robyn Serrano)	mdarby1@avc.edu	Present ▾
Member	AS: Non-Classroom Faculty	Audrey Moore	amoore@avc.edu	Present ▾
Member	AS: Classroom Faculty	Gary Heaton-Smith	gheatonsmith@avc.edu	Present ▾
Member	AS: CTE Faculty	Kent Moser	kmoser@avc.edu	Present ▾
Member	AS: Counseling Faculty	Jessica Eaton	jeaton@avc.edu	Present ▾
Member	AS: Adjunct Faculty	Suzanne Wakefield	swakefield@avc.edu	Present ▾
Member	Classified: Student Services	Michele Lathrop	mlathrop2@avc.edu	Present ▾

Items	Person	Action
I. Approval of Agenda	All	<p><u>Issues Discussed:</u></p> <p><u>Action Taken:</u> Approved</p> <p><u>Follow Up Items:</u></p>
II. Approval of Previous Minutes: (10_11_22)	All	<p><u>Issues Discussed:</u></p> <p><u>Action Taken:</u> Approved</p> <p><u>Follow Up Items:</u></p>
III. Opening Comments from Co-chairs.	Nate Dillon	<p><u>Issues Discussed:</u> None</p> <p><u>Action Taken:</u></p> <p><u>Follow Up Items:</u></p>
IV. Regional Updates	Antonio Ramirez	<p><u>Issues Discussed:</u> Work plan under development; was slated to come out Dec, pushed back to April. More details coming; gives more time to develop. Will be looking at line items in question form.</p> <p><u>Action Taken:</u></p> <p><u>Follow Up Items:</u></p>
<p>V. Areas of Study Employee Feedback</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Should ECON be in Business or Social Sciences? ● Computer Information Science confusion with Computer Applications. ● Changes to graphic: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Added Respiratory Therapy as career in Health & Safety Sciences ○ Changed Financial career to Accounting in Business/Computer Applications/Economics ○ Cybersecurity career to Programmer in Math/Science/Engineering/Computer Science ○ World Languages career to Photography in Arts/Language/Communication ○ Several faculty wanted their areas represented on the graphic and asked if careers should even be listed at all 		<p><u>Issues Discussed:</u> Feedback from counseling and department chair - keep ECON in Business. Language nuances (i.e. "Careers SUCH AS" instead of "Careers IN") to pay attention to; coordinate with marketing. Feedback listed is what was changed--can change it back; was sent out to all employees.</p> <p><u>Action Taken:</u></p> <p><u>Follow Up Items:</u></p>

VI. Areas of Study - Naming Surveys Faculty Students Survey Draft: https://forms.gle/oog7nTEXURb4a3X66	Nate Dillon	<p>Issues Discussed: Employee Survey with deadline of 11/18/2022; hope to get out today or tomorrow. List all programs for each area of study - short answer? Approval to send out to all employees? Approved. Student Life will pitch in prizes for student surveys.</p> <p>Action Taken:</p> <p>Follow Up Items:</p> <p>https://docs.google.com/forms/d/19-gsASLdv9VZPczKQdMI5a9Im5IOZtqki06mnEP4CKU/edit</p>
VII. Spring Opening Day Guest Speaker(s) on Guided Pathways Implementation	Howard Davis & Nate Dillon	<p>Issues Discussed: One prospective speaker, nothing set. Will talk about impact on student population and pitch for ZTC. Union will have a 45 min meeting and there will be 3 break out sessions (tentative).</p> <p>Action Taken:</p> <p>Follow Up Items:</p>
VIII. Student Success Teams - Fall 2023 Chancellor's Office Institutional Effectiveness Partnership Initiative(IEPI) Partnership Resource Team program 	Jennifer Zellet & Nate Dillon	<p>Issues Discussed: Applied for and we have been accepted and will be putting together groups.</p> <p>Partnership Resource Teams California Community Colleges Chancellor's Office</p> <p>Action Taken:</p> <p>Follow Up Items:</p>
IX. Open Discussion	All	<p>Issues Discussed:</p> <p>Action Taken:</p> <p>Follow Up Items:</p>
Adjourn		<p>Time: 1:59pm</p>
<p>NEXT MEETING DATE: 01/10/2023</p>		